

Troy A McNamara

RIBA/ARB, BA Degree + Post Graduate Diploma in Architecture

Dublin, Ireland +353 87 235 1128

Email - troyamcnamara@gmail.com

Website/Design Blog - www.creativetroy.com

Social Media Handle - @CreativeTroy 💟 🐻



SKILLS

Interactive PDF click on the **BLUE** My skills include creative direction + concept developement, sales and marketing directives, client + team communication, strong design capabilities, ability to adhere to strict deadlines, dedicated work ethic, and a driven desire to learn and develope professionally.

I am both MAC and PC literate, having competent knowledge of professional software such as:

Adobe Suite... Photoshop - 7 Adobe Illustrator - 8 Adobe Indesign - 8 Adobe After Effects - 6 Adobe Premier Pro - 6 Adobe Muse - 6

3D + 2D Software... Parametric Design - 5 AutoCAD - 7 Revit - 4 Rhino 3D - 7 Sketchup Pro - 7 Kerkythea - 6 Flamingo - 7 Vray - 8

DIVA Sun Analysis - 5

Model Making... Laser Cutting - 9 3D Printing - 7 Physical Models - 8



ACHIEVEMENTS

Runner up in the "Mark Richards trust award" Representing Ireland in World Sailing Championships International Sailing Coach for Ireland Captain of my University Rugby Team President of my University Surf Society University Class Representative 5 years consecutively TEDx Ambassador

EDUCATION

2011-2013: RIBA/ARB Post Graduate Diploma in Architecture (Graduated)

Canterbury School of Architecture (UCA)

Canterbury, Kent, United Kingdom

2007-2010: RIBA/ARB BA Degree in Architecture (Graduated)

Canterbury School of Architecture (UCA)

Canterbury, Kent, United Kingdom

2005-2007: Studied Marketing and Event Management (Left on Good Standing)

Dublin Business School (DBS)

13/14 Aungier Street, Dublin 2, Ireland

1999-2005: Irish Leaving Certificate (High School Diploma Equivalent)

Cistercian College Roscrea (CCR)

Roscrea, Co. Tipperary, Ireland

OTHER INTERESTS

Photography, Film + Production, Graphic Design, Exhibits + Galleries, Rugby, Kitesurfing, Surfing, Sailing, Snowboarding, Car Restoration, Entrepreneurialism

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sept 2016 - Present Creative Troy Design

Dublin, Ireland

Position Creative Consultant in Architecture + Design

Duties Brand creation + implementation, Interior
Design, Idea Generation, Marketing Strategy,
Website Design, Graphics + Illustration

Apr 2016 - Aug 2016 Ciccozzi Architecture Inc.

Vancouver BC, Canada

Position Architectural Designer

Duties DP Submissions, 3D Modelling, 3D Rendering, Social Media Content Creation

Aug 2015 - Apr 2016 **ZGF Architects**

Vancouver, Canada

Position Intern Architect

Duties Concept + Design, 3D Graphics, Construction drawings, Client liason, PR + Marketing Campaigns, Developemt Permits, In house Lectures + Training

Apr 2014 - July 2015 Harcourt Architects

Dublin, Ireland

Position Junior Architect

Duties Concept + Design, 3D Design, Construction drawings, Client liason, Product research, Project budget management, On site inspection, Company branding & Marketing

Jan 2014 - Mar 2014 The Student Network (Youth Nation)

Dublin, Ireland

Position Creative Director

Duties Creating brand identity for clients, Advertising Campaign creation and implementation, Create + oversee product launches, Illustration, Graphics + Film Production

Feb 2011 - Aug 2011 Hughes Condon Marler Architects

Vancouver BC, Canada

Position Intern, Marketing-Architecture liason

Duties Concept Developement, Award submissions, Design Proposals, Visual Presentations for Design concepts, Product and Marketing research, Physical Modeling, 3D Modeling

Nov 2010 - Feb 2011 Bearfoot Bistro

Whistler BC, Canada

Position Catering Programme Manager

Duties PR, Brand imaging, Team Management, Set up and Running of Catering events up to 100 people

Jun 2010 - Aug 2010 Royal St. George Yacht Club

Dublin, Ireland

Position Senior Instructing Manager

Duties Over see 120 sailors, 35 instructors. Lias with parents and other sectors of the club. Public presentation and Accounting.

REFERENCES

Michael McGale Associate + Project Arch ZGF Architects Vancouver, BC, Canada Michael.McGale@zgfcotter.com +1 778-230-4071

Darryl Condon Principal Architect Hughes Condon Marler Architects Vancouver, BC, Canada d.condon@hcma.ca +1 250-382-6650

+1 604-732-6620

Ronan Adams Club Sailing Manager Royal St. George Yacht Club Dun Laoghaire, Dublin, Ireland sailingmanager@rsgyc.ie +353-1-2801811 +353-86-8900576

Justin Kinsella Director
Harcourt Architects
Dublin, Ireland
justin@harcourtarchitects.com
+353-1-6619601
+353-87-2301360



